
Date: Fri 01 Sep 2023 02:00:57 PM -0700
From: Mays Kakish <mkakish@beaumontusd.k12.ca.us>
To: Alex Sponheim <alex@sponheimmarketing.com>, Cabinet 

<cabinet@beaumontusd.k12.ca.us>
Cc:
Subject: Fwd: 330 and counting...
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FYI

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Sonia Colchado <sonia@colchado.us>
Date: Fri, Sep 1, 2023 at 1:33 PM
Subject: 330 and counting...
To: <sdmitchell@beaumontusd.k12.ca.us>, David Sanchez <
dsanchez@beaumontusd.k12.ca.us>, Melissa Williamson <
mwilliamson@beaumontusd.k12.ca.us>, 
<jbrown@beaumontusd.k12.ca.us>, Mays
Kakish <mkakish@beaumontusd.k12.ca.us>, Susie Lara <
slara@beaumontusd.k12.ca.us>, Student Board Member <
studentboardmember@beaumontusd.k12.ca.us>

Hello everyone,

I hope you are well. At the August 22nd board meeting I 
expressed my
concern regarding a push for the Parental Notification Policy to 
be added
to the September 12th board meeting agenda. As Beaumont USD 
Trustees we
know you are dedicated to protecting and supporting all 
students. LGBTQ
students are already susceptible to increased safety risks and 
mental
health concerns. Beaumont USD doesn't need a Parental 
Notification Policy
that would have a detrimental impact on the overall well-being 
of LGBTQ
students in this district where we are already witnessing acts 
of hate. Did
you know TRR was targeted again this week?

A total of 330 letters have been sent to Beaumont USD board 



members in
response to the request from a few local (and not so local) 
people to add a
Parental Notification Policy to your board agenda for September 
12th. Many
more community members are preparing to join us in this letter 
campaign in
the coming days.

It would be wonderful to have a statement from Beaumont USD that 
clearly
states that there are no plans to add a Parental Notification 
Policy to the
board agenda in any upcoming meetings, and thus will not be 
considered for
a vote. Our neighboring district, Redlands USD has done this and 
it
provided much relief for LGBTQ students in their district.

https://actionnetwork.org/letters/support-and-protect-lgbtq-
students-in-beaumont-usd

Thank you,

Sonia

-- 

*_____________________________________________*

Mays Kakish

Superintendent

Beaumont Unified School District

P.O. Box 187 / 350 W. Brookside Ave.

Beaumont, CA 92223

951.797.5324 office

951.845.2319 fax

https://actionnetwork.org/letters/support-and-protect-lgbtq-students-in-beaumont-usd
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
Size: 769667.0 Kb
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
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